eBuilder Process 8: Starting & Submitting the FCCO Process

1. Login to eBuilder

2. Select the PROJECT TAB, and select the project for which you want to provide close-out documents.
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eBuilder Process 8: Starting & Submitting the FCCO Process

5. Select Process 10 — Final Completion and Close-out

084 - Owner Direct Purchase Invoice (ODP) Use this process for the processing of inveice processing (ODP).

08B - Internal UCF Invoice Payments (UPMT) Internal billing for UCF departments

09 - Owner's Substantial Completion (OSC) Process for working through standard completion procedures

10 - Final Completion and Closeout (ECCO! This process is used wh_en a project has achieved all the technical and perfermance requirements
set out in the construction contract.

12 - Request For Information (RFI) RFl process

13 - F&S Support Reguest (FSR) Process for requesting a work order from Work Control

6. Contractor completes the start page of the FCCO process by answering all required fields and providing close-
out documents in the format specified. Once all required documents are provided the process is submitted by
selecting submit and will route to various approvers. If the contractor has begun providing documents through
the process, but needs to pause and return the “save draft” button should be used. The process should only be
submitted once, after all applicable documents have been provided. (Most projects will require at least
Certificate of Completion / Occupancy, proof of inspections, As-built drawings, Contractor Warranty, Asset list
Manufacturer O & M and Warranty for equipment and materials added during the course of the project. Some
projects will require more and some less. If you have questions about what is required, refer to your contract, the
UCF Building and Design Standards, or discuss with your project manager)

Instructions

10 - Final Completion and Closeout (FCCO)

Start Process Print  Check Spelling Save Draft | Cancel
Project: 17811907 Install Mass Notification System (MNS)
Project Number: 17811507
Process: 10 - Final Completion and Closeout

Details | Attached Documents (0) | Attached Processes (0) | Attached Forms (0)

Routing Assistance
Please answer these questions to determine the path the workflow will follow.

* p/E Check Is there an A/E on this project?
Oves
o
* TAB Check: T&B required for this project?
s
o
* CX Check: commissioning required on this project?
s
o
* LNR Check: his project alter the campus landscape or hardscape or have an exterior construction staging area?

s

* Training Check: equipment added to this project which required owner training?

Code Completion

Contractor confirms project is complete. If project was completed under a building permit. contractor uploads the applicable Certificate of Occupancy or Certificate of Completion and proof that all building inspections have passed. The Certificate of
Occupaney / Completion will be received from the building code office upon completion of final inspections and payment for any outstanding failed inspections fees. Please direct questions about the proeess to receive the Certificate of Oceupancy or

7. If you saved a draft and need to return to it to complete it, repeat steps 1-3 and then select the FCCO process
you saved previously.

If you require assistance with the process or eBuilder in general, please inquire with your UCF Project Manager or at
eBuilderadmin@ucf.edu
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